Journal of Hair Therapy & Transplantation

From: Peg Heinzer <Marjorie.Heinzer@case.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 6:59 AM

To: ‘Editor-Obesity & Weight loss Therapy'

Subject: RE: Invitation: Editorial Board Member- Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy
Attachments: 2011 Heinzer vita October 5.doc; Biography for journal 2011.doc; peg_heinzerl.JPG

Dear Editorial Office Personnel:

Here are the materials that you requested for the editorial board membership for Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss
Therapy. | have attached a complete CV and a summary of my biography with a statement of my research interests. |
have attached a photo, however, if | can locate my professional photo from the university, | will send that later.
Please advise me if there is anything else that you might need.

Sincerely,

Dr. Peg Heinzer

Marjorie M. (Peg) Heinzer, PhD, PNP-BC, RN

Associate Professor, Coordinator of Continuing Education Programs
Frances Payne Bolton School of Nursing, CWRU

Cleveland, OH 44106-4904

From: Editor-Obesity & Weight loss Therapy [mailto:editor.jowt@omicsonline.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 2:20 AM

To: Peg Heinzer

Subject: Re: Invitation: Editorial Board Member- Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy

Dear Dr Marjorie M.V. Heinzer,
Greetings from the Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy.

As you are busy earlier, we would like to remind you our invitation to serve as an editor for our journal of obesity &weight loss
therapy.

If you are interested, Please send your complete CV, biography(in 150 words) & research interests ASAP to update our website.
Looking forward for long lasting scientific relationship.

With thanks,

V Pudata

Editorial office

Journal of

OMICS Publishing Group

From: Peg Heinzer [mailto:Marjorie.Heinzer@case.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 09:32 PM

To: "Editor-Obesity & Weight loss Therapy"

Subject: RE: Invitation: Editorial Board Member- Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy

Thank you for this invitation. | will respond with the requested information upon my return to my office after August 23".
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Most sincerely,
Dr. Peg Heinzer

Marjorie M. (Peg) Heinzer, PhD, PNP-BC, CRNP

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 8:13 AM

To: mvh2@case.edu

Subject: Invitation: Editorial Board Member- Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy

OMICS Publishing Group - Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy - Open Access
Dear Dr. Marjorie M.V. Heinzer,

OMICS Publishing Group successfully publishing quality open access journals with the support from scientists like you. We are «
reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in the field of Obesity & Weight loss therapies and that is why you have be
an Editorial Board Member of our Journal of Obesity & Weight loss therapy .

OMICS Publishing Group using online review and editorial tracking systems of Editorial Manager® /OMICS Group for quality rev
Editorial Manager® is an online submission and review system. Authors may submit manuscripts and track their progress throug
hopefully to publication. Reviewers can download manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage the w
submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting publication. E-mail i
automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur.

All works published by OMICS Publishing Group are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License. This permits
copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is appropriately cited. OMICS Publishing Grc
the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing.

As per the available records OMICS Publishing Group has more than 2 million readers and successfully publishing several worlc
journals.

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using state-of-the-art pr
reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always.

New enhanced features of OMICS Group Journals:

OMICS Group Journals provides special and enhanced features which includes; DOI-CrossRef, Digital Article, Audio Version, U
/feasible website translation to more than 50 languages and Social Networking for each published article.

PS: http://www.omicsonline.org/special-features.php

We feel delighted to honor by providing scientific credits for handling the submissions and waiver/special packages for OMICS C
conferences around the world as per the norms followed by OMICS Group. PS: http://omicsonline.org/editor-credits.php

For more details on 30 more OMICS Group Conferences in 2011. PS: http://omicsonline.org/conferencemain/

If you are interested, you are requested to send a recent passport size photo (to display at our website) and your CV, Biography
Research Interests for our records.

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.



With thanks

Richard Akul

OMICS Publishing Group

5716 Corsa Ave., Suite 110
Westlake, Los Angeles

CA 91362-7354, USA

E-mail: editor.jowt@omicsonline.org
Ph: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414

Toll free: +1-800-216-6499

OMICS Publishing Group is the member of/publishing partner of/source content provider to
CrossRef PubMed DOAJ Index Copernicus Scientific Commons EBSCO

This is not a spam message, and has been sent to you because of your eminence in the field. If, however, you do not want to re
email in future from Journal of Obesity & Weight loss therapy, then please reply with remove/unsubscribe.



